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From:

Sent: 26 November 2020 16:08

To: localplan

Subject: Local Development Plan.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: External Email  

Dear sir / madam. 

Thank you very much for the chance to comment on the local development plan. 

With regards to Policy ED10 – Protection of prime quality agricultural land and carbon rich soils, 
we in Scottish Forestry and along with the Forest Research Agency are revising our guidance on 
woodland creation and retention on peat / organic soils. Being a national guidance, this will cut 
across the LDP but I envisage that there will be synergies in approach and intention. 

With regards to Policy EP 13 – Trees, Woodlands and hedgerows, I am content with this proposal 
but hope that the forest and woodland strategy will continue to support woodland expansion in line 
with the SG climate change plan. I’d also like to be reassured that SBC takes account of its own 
works to ensure that there is no net loss of woodland cover through its operations. 

With regards to Policies EP1, EP2, EP3, EP4 and EP5 – these are well written and I am confident 
that there is good cross over with other national and Scottish Forestry / ENFOR Directorate 
policies. 

Doug. 

Name: Doug Howieson 
Job Title: Conservator 

Scottish Forestry
Greystone Park | 55/57 Moffat Road | Dumfries | DG1 1NP 
Direct:  
Mobile:  

forestry.gov.scot 
www.facebook.com/scottishforestry 
@scotforestry 

Scottish Forestry is the Scottish Government agency responsible for forestry policy, support 
and regulation. 
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) may contain confidential or privileged 
information and  is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, 
storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended 
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately 
by return. 

Communications with the Scottish Government and Scottish Forestry may be monitored or recorded in 
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions 
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government or Scottish 
Forestry. 

**************************************************************************************
************* 


